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From: "Ben Engelter” <bengelter@alumnimail.albion.edu>

To: "don sleeman"” <sleeman@aaps.k12.mi.us>
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2008 10:03 PM

Attach: Resuits.htm

Subject: Re: [BULK] resuits

Here is another copy of the results. Let me know if you have any trouble.

Thanks,

Ben

..... --- Original Message
From: "don sleeman" <

Date: Sun, 6 Apr 2008 09:46:44 -0400

Ben, Ino longer have a floppy on my computer and could not read the results. Will you email them to me as
soon as possible? Our times for the 3200m were 10 seconds fater for everyone that I saw on the results Sat. Is

there a flaw in the computer? don

<HTML>
<BODY>
<PRE>
Pioneer Indoor Invitiational - 4/5/08
Eastern Michigan
Results

Event 1 Boys Shot Put

Name Year School Finals
1 Martin, Michael Cath Cent 57-00.00
2 Dawson, Quinn Saline 52-07.25
3 Harrison, Jamey Grand Ledge 49-11.50
4 Lopez, Lee Lakeland 44-09.00
5 Schrauben, Kory Grand Ledge 44-01.25
6 Agboh, Nigel Brother Rice 42-11.50
7 Nowatzke, Ryan Saline 42-09.50
8 Bowman, Matt West Bloomfield  42-04.00
9 Carlton, Mark Lakeland 42-02.50
10 Gomoll, Corey Plymouth 41-01.50
11 Helmuth, Gabe Saline 40-07.25
12 Murphy, Joe Saint Marys 40-02.50
13 Richards, Sam Plymouth 40-02.00
13 Yono, Gerry Cath Cent 40-02.00
15 Heald, Chris West Bloomfield  39-11.50
16 Moores, Robert Canton 39-04.25
17 Johnson, Vance Lincoln 39-04.00
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18 Gorley, A

19 Still, Michael

20 Choma, Keith

21 Clark, Darren

22 Basso, John

23 James, Antonio
24 Gerblick, R

25 Teague, David
26 McGowen, Corey
27 Goeckel, Carl

28 Richards, Levi
29 Miri, Alessandro
30 Sasser, Josh

31 Clanton, Demitri
32 Yanagi, D

33 Crowe, Cameron
34 Pritula, Will

35 Anderson, Mike
36 Kim, Hong Min
37 Xu, Kelvin

-- Stanford, John

-- Foster, Jason

-- Strouse, Taylor
-- Zack, Cherrocci

-- Kecman, Konstantine

-- Credit, Antwaan

Northville 39-01.50
Cath Cent 38-08.00
Plymouth 37-10.25
Pioneer 37-04.00
Brother Rice 37-03.50
Romulus 37-01.50
Northville 36-05.50
Pioneer 36-03.25
Lakeland 35-08.25

Saint Marys 35-03.50
Brother Rice 34-06.00

Canton 33-07.25
Lincoln 33-00.50
Romulus 32-10.25
Northville 32-09.00
Ann Arbor Tr 30-07.50
Pioneer 30-03.50

Saint Marys 30-00.50
Ann Arbor Tr 29-10.00

Pioneer 29-02.50
Romulus FOUL
Canton FOUL
Grand Ledge SCR
Brother Rice SCR
Ann Arbor Tr SCR

West Bloomfield SCR

Event 2 Boys High Jump

Name Year School Finals

1 DePeryy, Imani
2 Franchesci, E

2 Jackson, Demetrius

4 Rhode, Jacob
5 Gawecki, Kyle
6 Raglund, Mark
7 Zech, Keith

8 Hughes, Matt
9 Price, Justin

9 Reid, K

11 Franz, Tom

11 Clark, Pat

11 Payne, Adam
11 Spreitzer, Ben
11 Staples, Sean

11 Dahliwahl, Pawan

11 Corcoran, Cavan
11 Sanford, Justin

- 19 Goss, Greg
19 Nitzer, Robin
19 Wysocki, Andy
19 Helmuth, Gabe
19 Norat, Cody

Brother Rice 6-06.00

Northville 6-00.00
Saint Marys 6-00.00
Lakeland J6-00.00
Lakeland 5-10.00
West Bloomfield  J5-10.00
Canton J5-10.00
Lincoln 5-08.00
Romulus J5-08.00

Northville J5-08.00

Brother Rice 5-06.00
Grand Ledge 5-06.00

Canton 5-06.00
Canton 5-06.00
Lakeland 5-06.00

Plymouth 5-06.00
Northville 5-06.00
Saint Marys 5-06.00

Ann Arbor Tr 5-02.00
Ann Arbor Tr 5-02.00

Saline 5-02.00
Saline 5-02.00
Pioneer 5-02.00
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19 Emmanuel, Abiola Romulus 5-02.00
19 Gilmore, Jeremy Lincoln 5-02.00
19 Kissane, Jared Grand Ledge 5-02.00
19 Pankey, Devin Romulus 5-02.00
-- Nelson, Anthony Saint Marys NH
-- Foster, Kyle Pioneer NH
-- Quigley, Reilly Ann Arbor Tr NH
-- Pennington, Julian Pioneer NH
-- Swindell, Hasani West Bloomfield SCR
-- Maciejewski, Garrett Grand Ledge SCR
-- Credit, Antonio West Bloomfield SCR
-- Akinfenwa, Adelayo Lincoin SCR
-- Kazanji, Bashar Brother Rice SCR
Event 3 Boys Pole Vault
Name Year School Finals
1 McGinnis, Chris Canton 13-04.00
2 Ambrose, Ben Plymouth 12-06.00
3 Amara-Parent, Justin Lakeland 12-00.00
4 Trombley, Justin Lakeland J12-00.00
5 Geoffrey, Johnson Romulus 11-00.00
6 Maciejewski, Garrett Grand Ledge J11-00.00
7 Mantay, K Northville J11-00.00
8 Koelzer, Ed Canton 10-06.00
9 Fyall, Shaun Saline J10-06.00
10 Dewey, Paul Grand Ledge 9-00.00
10 Fogel, Caleb Pioneer 9-00.00
12 Garff, Corey Ann Arbor Tr 8-00.00
12 Medici, Zack Grand Ledge 8-00.00
-- Hermann, Gage Canton NH
--D'Anna, J Northville NH
-- Franchesci, E Northville NH
- Copp, Andrew Pioneer NH
-- Tipton, Shaquille Romulus NH
-- Peattie, Zach Lincoln NH
-- Jones, Brian Romulus NH
-- Martin, Jakson Saline SCR
- Kurz, Aaron Pioneer SCR
-- Marsh, Chase Lakeland SCR

Event 4 Boys Long Jump

Name Year School Finals

1 Crawford, Mario

2 Powers, Adam

3 Raglund, Mark

4 Akinfenwa, Adelayo
5 Littlejohn, Kwamane
6 Jurgensen, Drew

7 Jenkins, David

8 McKinney, Connor

Romulus 22-00.50
Grand Ledge 21-01.00
West Bloomfield 20-08.25

Lincoln 20-07.50
Lincoln 20-03.25
Saline 19-08.25
Lincoln 19-07.50
Plymouth 19-07.00
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9 Decker, Matt Brother Rice 19-04.00
10 Farr, Mel Cath Cent 19-02.75
11 Norat, Cody Pioneer 19-00.25
12 Staples, Sean Lakeland 18-11.25
13 Gawecki, Kyle Lakeland 18-07.00
14 Winchester, Nick Saline 18-03.25
15 Bockstanz, Joe Plymouth 18-01.75
16 Goeman, Phill Saline 18-01.50
17 Mamut, Michael Cath Cent 17-11.75
18 Quigley, Reilly Ann Arbor Tr 17-11.50
19 Sanford, Justin Saint Marys 17-10.00
20 Broderick, Steve Cath Cent 17-08.00
21 Farney, John Brother Rice 17-06.50
22 Bailey, Aaron Romulus 17-06.00
23 Reid, K Northville 17-05.50
23 Kreichelt, A Northville 17-05.50
25 Payne, Adam Canton 17-05.25
26 Trombley, Justin Lakeland 17-04.00
27 Leven II, Carelos Grand Ledge 17-03.75
28 Chew, A Northville 17-02.25
29 Alaniva, Nick Canton 17-00.75
30 Whitlow, Tommy Plymouth 16-00.25
31 Miller, Dustin Saint Marys 15-02.00
-- Swindell, Hasani West Bloomfield FOUL
-- Goss, Greg Ann Arbor Tr FOUL
-- Yarrington, Brandis Pioneer FOUL
-- White, Lorence West Bloomfield SCR
-- Price, Justin Romulus SCR
-- Foster, Kyle Pioneer SCR
-- Nelson, Anthony Saint Marys SCR
-- Antishin, Gage Brother Rice SCR
Event 5 Boys 4x60 Meter Shuttle Hurdle
School Finals H#
1 White Lake Lakeland 'A’ 3149 3
2 Northville 'A' 3150 3
3 Brother Rice 'A’ 3172 3
4 Ann Arbor Pioneer 'A’ 3331 3
5 Romulus 'A' 3462 2
6 Grand Ledge 'A’ 3564 1
7 Saline 'A' 36.16 1
8 Saint Marys Prep 'A’ 3641 2
9 Canton 'A' 3643 1
10 Ann Arbor Track Club ‘A’ 42.00 2
-- Catholic Central 'A’ DQ 2
Event 6 Boys 4x800 Meter Relay
School Finals
1 Saline 'A’ 8:09.95
2 Ann Arbor Pioneer 'A’ 8:14.28
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3 Brother Rice 'A' 8:18.26
4 Saint Marys Prep 'A’ 8:27.74
5 Plymouth 'A’ 8:35.31
6 White Lake Lakeland 'A’ 8:36.23
7 Catholic Central 'A’ 8:50.68
8 Northville 'A’ 8:53.69
9 Canton 'A’ 8:58.64
10 West Bloomfield 'A’ 9:14.59
11 Ann Arbor Track Club ‘A’ 9:22.63
12 Lincoln ‘A’ 9:35.62
13 Romulus 'A’ 9:59.44
Event 7 Boys 60 Meter Hurdles
Name Year School Prelims H#
Preliminaries
1 Gerish, Even Northville 857q 2
2 DePeryy, Imani Brother Rice 8.65q 4
3 White, Derrick Romulus 881q 1
4 Staples, Sean Lakeland 883q 1
5 Gawecki, Kyle Lakeland 8.84q 4
6 Johnson, Carter Pioneer 891q 3
7 Arastu, Ali Northville 8.99q 3
8 Kazanji, Bashar Brother Rice 9.03q 4
8 Talley, Leroy Romulus 9.03q 4
10 Marable, Reggie Pioneer 9.04q 2
11 Sansovich, Scott Cath Cent 9.07q 3
12 Krebs, Tyler Saline 9.32q 1
13 Papenhagen, David Lakeland 9.53q 2
14 Beatty, Chad Grand Ledge 9.62q 2
15 Campbell, Andy Cath Cent 9.86q 4
16 Raglund, Mark West Bloomfield 9.88q 1
17 Foster, Kyle Ann Arbor Tr 995 3
18 Pennington, Julian Pioneer 9296 1
19 Gee, Keith Cath Cent 1005 3
20 Bebber, Jeremy Saline 10.10 4
21 Pilligan, Brandon Plymouth 10.27 1
22 Smith, Wayne Grand Ledge 10.77 2
23 Vucinaj, Chris Saint Marys 11.00 3
23 Norat, Cody Ann Arbor Tr 11.00 2
25 Flame, Matt Ann Arbor Tr 11.11 2
26 Huddleston, James Saint Marys 11.59 4
27 Conklin, Dan Plymouth 13.04 1
Event 7 Boys 60 Meter Hurdles
Name Year School Semis H#
Semi-Finals
1 Gerish, Even Northville 8.58q 1
2 DePeryy, Imani Brother Rice 8.66q 2
3 Gawecki, Kyle Lakeland 877q 1
4 White, Derrick Romulus 8.81q 2
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5 Arastu, Ali

6 Marable, Reggic
7 Staples, Sean

8 Sansovich, Scott
9 Kazanji, Bashar
10 Talley, Leroy

11 Raglund, Mark
12 Papenhagen, David
13 Campbell, Andy
14 Krebs, Tyler

15 Beatty, Chad

-- Johnson, Carter

Northville 8.86q 2
Pioneer 887q 2
Lakeland 894q 1
Cath Cent 8.97q 2
Brother Rice 898 1
Romulus 9.10 1
West Bloomfield 911 1
Lakeland 963 1
Cath Cent 9.69 2
Saline 995 1
Grand Ledge 1029 2
Pioneer DNF 2

Event 7 Boys 60 Meter Hurdles

Name Year School Finals
Finals
1 DePeryy, Imani Brother Rice 8.43
2 Gerish, Even Northville 8.45
3 Gawecki, Kyle Lakeland 8.77
4 White, Derrick Romulus 8.82
5 Sansovich, Scott Cath Cent 8.84
6 Staples, Sean Lakeland 9.05
7 Marable, Reggie Pioneer 9.10
8 Arastu, Ali Northville 9.48
Event 8 Boys 60 Meter Dash
Name Year School Prelims H#
Preliminaries
1 White, Darryl Romulus 6.95q 1
2 McKinney, Connor Plymouth 7.19q 2
3 Woodland, Rodney Saint Marys 7.28q 1
4 Bailey, Aaron Romulus 7.35q 3
5 Yarrington, Brandis Pioneer 7.39q 3
5 Farr, Mel Cath Cent 7.39q 1
5 Powers, Adam Grand Ledge 7.39q 4
8 Curran, Brendan Cath Cent 7.40q 1
9 Hill, Antoine West Bloomfield 741q 2
10 Lyons, Sean Lakeland 7.48q 3
11 Jackson, Demetrius Saint Marys 7.54q 2
12 Gibson, Jonathon Saint Marys 7.56q 3
13 Raglund, Mark West Bloomfield 7.59q 5
14 Unrath, Connor West Bloomfield 7.60q S
14 Daykin, Jack Cath Cent 7.60q 5
16 Jackson, Stephen Lakeland 7.65q 3
17 Randall, Ryan Canton 7.66 2
18 Sherman, Kevin Ann Arbor Tr 7.70 1
19 Geoffrey, Johnson Romulus 772 4
20 Grubbs, Jon Pioneer 775 5
21 Sharpe, Alex Grand Ledge 7.77 4
22 Whitlow, Tommy Plymouth 778 5
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23 Galinato, Rainer Saline 7.80 1

24 Gerblick, R Northville 7.82 4

25 Ciric, C Northville 783 2

26 Quigley, Reilly Ann Arbor Tr 784 4
27 Kreichelt, A Northville 785 1

28 Tornquist, Reid Saline 790 5

29 Garrett, August Canton 791 5

30 Park, Duckjin Pioneer 801 5

31 Wedley, Dylan Grand Ledge 802 3
32 Winchester, Nick Saline 805 4

33 Goss, Greg Ann Arbor Tr 8.07 2
34 Alaniva, Nick Canton 8.12 4

35 Guyton, Dominque Plymouth 827 3

Event 8 Boys 60 Meter Dash

Name Year School Semis H#
Semi-Finals

1 White, Darryl Romulus 6.87q 1
2 McKinney, Connor Plymouth 7.18q 2
3 Woodland, Rodney Saint Marys 7.24q 2
4 Bailey, Aaron Romulus 7.26q 1
5 Hill, Antoine West Bloomfield 7349 1
6 Curran, Brendan Cath Cent 7.38q 1
6 Powers, Adam Grand Ledge 7.38q 1
8 Yarrington, Brandis Pioneer 7.39q 2
9 Farr, Mel Cath Cent 744 2
10 Lyons, Sean Lakeland 751 2
11 Gibson, Jonathon Saint Marys 753 1
12 Jackson, Stephen Lakeland 7.61 1
12 Raglund, Mark West Bloomfield 7.61 1
14 Daykin, Jack Cath Cent 7.64 2
15 Unrath, Connor West Bloomfield 7.67 2
16 Jackson, Demetrius Saint Marys 822 2

Event 8 Boys 60 Meter Dash

Name Year School Finals

Finals

1 White, Darryl Romulus 6.85

2 Woodland, Rodney Saint Marys 7.17

3 McKinney, Connor Plymouth 727

4 Bailey, Aaron Romulus 7.28

5 Hill, Antoine West Bloomfield 7.29

6 Powers, Adam Grand Ledge 7.35

6 Curran, Brendan Cath Cent 7.35

8 Yarrington, Brandis Pioneer 7.39

Event 9 Boys 1600 Meter Run

Name Year School ' Finals
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1 Johnson, Blake Saline 4:24.06

2 Toloff, Alex Cath Cent 4:27.64

3 Thelen, Nick Grand Ledge 4:30.36

4 Kern, Adam Pioneer : 4:37.11

5 Karr, Nathan Pioneer 4:39.35

6 Clemens, Josh Lakeland 4:39.72

7 Lipa, Joe Saline 4:40.44

8 Hoerman, Derek Canton 4:40.92

9 Sanz-Guerrero, Andy Pioneer 4:42.21
10 Dalton, Jack Northville 4:42.97

11 Huey, Justin Plymouth 4:47.57

12 Konen, Ryan Grand Ledge 4:47.99
13 Hurst, Josh Canton 4:48.53

14 Dompierre, Michael Cath Cent 4:51.75
15 Rolfe, Brent Lakeland 4:52.37

16 Hendrickson, Kevin Saline 4:52.43
17 Spreitzer, Zack Canton 4:53.65

18 Hicks, Alex Romulus 4:54.29

19 Hoffman, Scott Cath Cent 4:55.71
20 Tamm, Brendan Brother Rice 4:56.03
21 Gloceri, Geoff West Bloomfield 4:57.24
22 Lewandowski, Matt Plymouth 4:57.66
23 Irmen, Charles Saint Marys 4:58.05
24 Ellis, Sam Brother Rice 4:58.12

25 Medici, Zack Grand Ledge 4:59.69
26 Mowers, Drake Lakeland 4:59.87
27 Griffiths, F Northville 5:00.08

28 Riley, C Northville 5:02.76

29 Rourke, Chris Brother Rice 5:05.42
30 Pacari, Joe Plymouth 5:06.36

31 Rombes, Nicholas Ann Arbor Tr 5:07.87
32 Whiten, Jacob Ann Arbor Tr 5:10.06
33 Gloceri, Garrett West Bloomfield 5:15.07
34 Wilcox, Brian Lincoln 5:16.32

35 Anderson, Ryan Saint Marys 5:32.05
36 Hayes, Stephon Romulus 5:32.66

Event 10 Boys 400 Meter Dash

Name Year School Finals H#
1 Peruski, Tayler Saint Marys 5144 7
2 Linder, Dan Grand Ledge 5243 7
3 Thomas, Nick Brother Rice 52.50 7
4 Hall, Harrison Cath Cent 5291 7
5 Hunter, Gary Saint Marys 53.82 5
6 Franz, Tom Brother Rice 53.84 4
7 Khan, Habib Northville 5433 6
8 Chew, A Northville 5465 5
9 Arastu, Ali Northville 5473 6
10 Anthony, Bruce Grand Ledge 5485 6
11 Hanchett, Mike Plymouth 5499 6
12 Bolden, Robert Saint Marys 5529 5
13 Adams, Zac Lakeland 5547 5
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13 Fiore, Drew Lakeland 5547 3
15 Walker, Travis Pioneer 5549 7
16 Roberts, Desmond Romulus 55.69 4
17 Breitmeyer, Kyle Canton 55.87 3
18 Wisniewski, Jordan Canton 56.22 3
19 Lomske, Ken Plymouth 5623 6
20 Gilmore, Jeremy Lincoln 56.26 3
21 Wyatt, Tom Cath Cent 56.85 3
22 Sansom, De'Vonte Romulus 5763 4
23 Tolinski, Brandon Canton 57.65 3
24 Kissane, Jared Grand Ledge 5785 2
25 Sohail, Haris Ann Arbor Tr 5842 2
26 Newman, Jordan Pioneer 59.00 5
27 Savard, Bryan Cath Cent 59.10 4
28 Diep, Jonathan Pioneer 5947 1
29 Matthews, Ondre Romulus 59.54 4
30 Kaczor, Noah Ann Arbor Tr 1:00.02 2
31 Allison, Carlos Brother Rice 1:00.09 1
32 Hess, Tyler Saline 1:00.29 2
33 Choate, Mike Saline 1:00.85 4
34 Fowlkes, Darryl West Bloomfield  1:01.22 2
35 Flame, Matt Ann Arbor Tr 1:01.54 1
36 Jarrell, Jake Saline 1:04.82 2
Event 11 Boys 800 Meter Run
Name Year School Finals
1 Fortson, Chris Pioneer 2:00.59
2 Oleski, Zachary Cath Cent 2:02.08
3 Kolbow, Nick Northville 2:02.61
4 Hernadez, Brian Saline 2:05.68
5 Flegel, Justin Grand Ledge 2:05.98
6 Peterson, E Northville 2:06.51
7 Dishnow, Luke Saline 2:06.87
8 Jacob, N Northville 2:08.46
9 Lewandowski, Matt Plymouth 2:09.59
10 Theophilus, Julius Pioneer 2:09.63
11 Kravutske, Matt Brother Rice 2:09.83
12 Sherlock, Chris Lakeland 2:10.00
13 Jonik, Dan Cath Cent 2:10.55
14 Rakovitis, Paul Canton 2:11.02
15 Lendizon, Tyler Brother Rice 2:11.25
16 Sanz-Guerrero, Andy Pioneer 2:11.35
17 Lipa, Joe Saline 2:11.48
18 Clark, Pat Grand Ledge 2:12.37
19 Rajan, Kinshuk Ann Arbor Tr 2:12.41
20 Arias, Lucas Ann Arbor Tr 2:13.42
21 Zech, Keith Canton 2:14.25
22 Hurst, Josh Canton 2:15.01
23 Jhita, Amarpreet West Bloomfield 2:16.28
24 Ruiter, Spencer West Bloomfield 2:17.31
25 Nuemann, Matt Plymouth 2:17.56
26 Snavely, Parker Lakeland 2:17.85
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27 Schneider, Brandon Cath Cent 2:18.98
28 Boddy, Vince West Bloomfield 2:20.60
29 Barfield, Aaron Lincoln 2:22.40

30 Hemmingway, Gary Romulus 2:26.66
31 Franklin, Tommie Brother Rice 2:28.21
32 Joubert, Batiste Lincoln 2:29.28

33 Emmanuel, Abiola Romulus 2:29.40
34 Vucinaj, Chris Saint Marys 2:30.31

35 Lahiff, Jared Saint Marys 2:30.61

36 Anderson, Ryan Saint Marys 2:30.94
37 Peattie, Zach Lincoln 2:31.70

38 Watkins, Demar Romulus 2:32.29

Event 12 Boys 4x200 Meter Relay

School Finals H#

1 Romulus ‘A’ 1:36.11 3

2 Catholic Central ‘A’ 1:37.40 2

3 West Bloomfield 'A’ 1:38.17 3
4 Ann Arbor Pioneer 'A’ 1:3895 3
5 Saint Marys Prep 'A' 1:39.89 1

6 Saline 'A’ 1:40.47 3

7 White Lake Lakeland 'A’ 1:40.56 3
8 Northville 'A’ 1:41.44 3

9 Brother Rice 'A' 1:42.00 2
10 Ann Arbor Track Club ‘A’ 1:43.47 2
11 Lincoln 'A’ 1:43.97 2

12 Plymouth 'A’ 1:44.53 1

13 Brother Rice 'B' x1:44.78 2
14 Canton 'A’ 1:48.81 2
-- Grand Ledge ‘A’ SCR 1

Event 13 Boys 3200 Meter Run

Name Year School Finals

Section 1

1 Skinner, Chase Grand Ledge 10:29.27

2 Clinton, Kyle Canton 10:29.93

3 Roualet, Mike Brother Rice 10:42.82

4 Girbach, J Northville 10:47.66

5 Marti, B Northville 10:49.37

6 Lax, Derek Plymouth 10:50.68

7 Garcia-Garrison, Andrew  Cath Cent 10:54.34
8 Buzzard, Warren Plymouth 10:59.53

9 Migaki, Tommy West Bloomfield 11:01.83
10 Adamovicz, John Lincoln 11:04.25

11 Osinski, Josh Canton 11:04.30

12 Jastrow, Croix Saline 11:06.52

13 Fraker, Joe Ann Arbor Tr 11:07.39

14 Torres, David Ann Arbor Tr 11:08.86
15 Gloceri, Geoff West Bloomfield 11:08.91
16 Gloceri, Garrett West Bloomfield 11:24.63
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Event 14 Boys 4x400 Meter Relay

17 Noble, Alex Plymouth 11:27.45
18 Hayes, Stephon Romulus 11:55.28
19 Johnson, Brian Saline 12:06.78
Section 2 (*may have been timing error, approx. 10 secs.)
1 Murphy, Michael Brother Rice 9:44.10*
.2 Culbertson, Dan Pioneer 9:50.88*
3 Lea, Devin Grand Ledge 9:52.74*
-4 Kern, Nick Pioneer 9:58.47*
5 Zebrowski, Austin Cath Cent 10:09.93*
6 Morell, Stefan Lakeland 10:15.17*
7 Spitz, Duncan Canton 10:18.96*
8 Cavell, Charlie Ann Arbor Tr 10:20.97*
9 Clifford, Sean Brother Rice 10:21.26*
10 Zebrowski, John-Paul Cath Cent 10:21.62*
11 Lucas, Brian Grand Ledge 10:31.92*
12 Zurek, J Northville 10:32.90*
13 Bamnett, Andrew Saline 10:57.47*
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School Finals H#

1 Brother Rice 'A’ 3:3473 3

2 Lincoln 'A’ 3:3544 4

3 Catholic Central 'A’ 3:35.79 3

4 Grand Ledge 'A’ 3:3585 4

5 Northville 'A’ 3:36.51 4

6 Plymouth 'A’ 3:41.77 4

7 Saline 'A' 3:43.94 3

8 Ann Arbor Pioneer 'A' 3:44.04 4

9 Northville 'B' x3:44.81 3

10 Canton 'A’ 3:48.07 3

11 White Lake Lakeland 'A’ 3:48.89 3

12 Ann Arbor Track Club 'C' x3:49.90 2

13 Saline 'B' x3:49.94 2

14 Catholic Central 'B’ x3:51.71 1

15 Brother Rice 'B' x3:52.28 2

16 Lincoln 'B' x3:53.07 2

17 White Lake Lakeland 'B' x3:53.31 1

18 Romulus ‘A’ 3:54.83 4

19 Catholic Central 'C' x3:56.04 1

20 Canton 'B' x3:59.85 2

21 Ann Arbor Track Club D' x4:00.43 1

22 Romulus 'B' x4:01.90 2

23 Saline 'D' x4:24.43 1

24 Saline 'C' x4:30.82 1

</PRE>

<PRE> Men - Team Rankings - 14 Events Scored
1) Brother Rice 60 2) Catholic Central 48.50
3) Grand Ledge 44.50 4) Ann Arbor Pioneer 44
5) Romulus 42 6) White Lake Lakeland 40
7) Saline 34 8) Saint Marys Prep 33
9) Northville 32  10) Plymouth 17
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